TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., October 8, 2024.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on September 10, 2024. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chief Susie Snyder informed the Mayor and Council that the Tahoe is ready, just finishing up the paperwork and later would like to put older vehicles for bid.

Maintenance Supervisor Nina Snyder absent. Mayor Snyder is cleared to move to town property, some of it will be used to build a road to sewer lift station Randi Lace Drive.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to authorize Mayor Carroll B. Snyder and Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk to open two accounts under the General Fund Account #10421, CDBG (Community Development Block Grant) and LGAP/CWEF (Local Government Assistance Program and Community Water Enrichment Fund). The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Mayor Snyder reported that the town submitted names for demolition to the Parish. They are applying for a Demolition Grant and the town will be included in this grant. Mayor Pro-tem Keith Ardoin said DOTD repaired the road on Todd Avenue.

Mayor Snyder said the town will be applying for a Capital Outlay Grant for up to \$1million. He suggested Water Infrastructure and Street Overlay and we are required a 25% match. The council and Mayor decided that Water Infrastructure is first priority and Street Overlay second priority.

Chief Susie Snyder said Jeff Wheaton will graduate from the Academy, October 23, 2024.

Mayor Pro-tem Keith Ardoin said he spoke with Josh Boudreaux about installing a camera at Billy's Lift Station. Chief Snyder said it would be a good idea and also a camera on Florida and Hwy 190 by Kartchner's.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS October 8, 2024

On other business Trick or Treat will be held October 31, 2024, 5:30pm to 7:00pm. Councilwoman Cindy Stelly she spoke with Renee Ledoux about trick or treat night. Renee will speak to the contractors to avoid 2nd Street and to watch for the children that are out trick or treating.

Teche Vermillion Annual Inspection will be held October 18, 2024, at 11:00am, all town officials are invited. Second Harvest distribution will take place October 22nd & 23rd, and Halloween Story Time will be October 28, 2024, at 5pm.

Mayor Snyder said Angie Mire, Aucoin and Associates is checking on a demolition grant.

Louis Polotzola asked if Clark Saucier could stay at a rented house without any utilities. The town will call Building Code to see what restrictions apply.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:

Carroll Snyder, Mayor

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk

I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz Springs, held October 8, 2024.

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk